Helm, Melissa

From: Gerard Savoie

Sent: February 26, 2025 4:51 PM

To: Adebayo, Adem <Adem.Adebayo@uclg.on.ca>; Guy, Bill <Bill.Guy@uclg.on.ca>; Bruce Enloe
<benloe@northgrenville.on.ca>

Subject: Fw: Nation Valley ATV Club

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Good day Adem, Council has passed the use of the 2 proposed sections of CR-20 that we are looking to add.

Is there anything further that you need for the counties to approve the use?

Thank you

Gerard Savoie

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Gerard Savoie
To: Bruce Enloe <benloe@no renville.on.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 at 04:47:47 p.m. EST
Subject: Re: Nation Valley ATV Club

Thank you Bruce, | will keep you informed.

Thank you
Gerard Savoie

On Wednesday, February 26, 2025 at 04:46:37 p.m. EST, Bruce Enloe <benloe@northgrenville.on.ca> wrote:

Hey Gerard —

Just an update to let you know Council passed a ‘Notice of Motion’ last week endorsing your request — Counties will be
informed.

Here is the link to the meeting: https://pub-northarenville.escribemeetings.com/Meeting.aspx?1d=4b94f452-ec23-47cf-
a078-9fa49a987f13&Agenda=Agenda&lang=English

If that doesn’t work — here is the language of the NOM:



N.1

Nation Valley ATV Club Application to United Counties of Leeds and Grenville (Deliberation)

Deputy Mayor John Barclay

¢ Recommendation:

WHEREAS the Nation Valley ATV Club has requested that the United Counties of Leeds and
Grenville permit ATV traffic on two specific sections of County Road 20 within North Grenville;

ND WHEREAS ATV ftraffic is permitted on various sections of other county roads as set out in

By-Law 15-50 ,as amended, of the United Counties of Leeds and Grenville;

AND WHEREAS ATV traffic is permitted on municipal roads within North Grenville as set forth
in By-Law 58-18, as amended, being a by-law to regulate the operation of off-road vehicles on

municipal roads;

AND WHEREAS the Nation Valley ATV Club’s request is in line with the municipal and county
goals to enhance connectivity for trail users while also maintaining safety for all road users;

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the Municipality of North Grenville supports the Nation
Valley ATV Club application to the United Counties of Leeds and Grenville to permit ATV traffic
on two specific sections of County Road 20 within the Municipality of North Grenville;

AND THAT Council authorize the Mayor to sign and deliver the attached Letter of Support to

the United Counties of Leeds and Grenville.

Hope this does it and sorry it took so long!

Bruce





